UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Mr. Jack G. Owens
3324 Wood Dale Road
Chester, Virginia 23831

Dear Mr. Owens:

Your letter of November 28, 1979, to President Carter, has been referred to
me for reply. In your letter you requested that the NRC expedite a decision
on licensing North Anna Power Station, Unit 2.

I am enclosing a copy of a etter which we have transmitted to the Attorney
General of the State of Virginia, which discusses the status of the operating
license for North Anna Power Station, Unit 2.

I trust that the letter to the At:orney General explains the NRC position
regarding the licensing of North Anna Power Station, Unit 2.

Sincerely, (//’

- 4 | P ‘-‘\——/\__
A . Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:

Letter to the Attorney General,
State of Virginia, dated
January 9, 1980

800315026
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The Honorable *arshall Coleman
Attorncy General

State of Virginia

Supreme Court Building

1101 East Broad Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Near "r. Attorncy General:

Your letter of Necermber 14, 1070 to Chairman Atearne has Scon referred %o

me for reply., The fieneral Counsel has conclude:s that it is an ex ~arto
communication. (This view is not shared by a minority of the Coe.issionars),
Therefore, I am cormenting on your letter requesting assurance that the
Morth Anna Unit Mo, 2 operating license application is under active review
and expressing concern as to when an cperating license may be issued for the
North Anna Unit No. 2 station.

I would ke to briefly review for vou our activities since the accident
at Three Mile Island Unit No, 2 (TH1-2) and their relationship to the
Rorth Anna Unit llo. 2 plant., At the time of the T!i1-2 accident, & nu-tor
of issues remained to be resolved in completing our review of the 'orth
Anna Unit No. 2 application. As a conscquence of the Thi[-? accident,

the effort of the staff was concentraeted on evaluating the accident and
assessing the remedial measurcs to be required as our evaluation pro-
gressed -- both immediate, near-term, and long-term -- at €irst, on
operating reactors, and later, on applications under review., However,
the review of the Morth Anna Unit No. 2 application was not halted during
this time. We have continucd to work with the Virginia Electric Power
Lwmpany (VEPCC) within the limitations of our available resouicos to

res lve the issues outstanding at the time of the accident at T*1-2.

This effort has proceeded and most of these “non-TI" related issues

have 1~ been resolved.

Since the TMI-2 accident, the “?C staff has been conducting an intensive
review of the design and operational aspects of nuclear pover plants and
the emergency procedures for coping with potential accidents. The purpese
of these efforts vas to {dentify measures that should be taken in the
short-term to reduce the likelihood of such accidents and to fiprove the
emergency preparedness in responding to such events,



The Honorable Marshall Coleman -2 -

On September 27, 1979, letters were sent to all pending operating license
applicants, including the Virginta Electric & Power Cumpany setting forth
further requirement, established to date as a result of these efforts. We
indicated that additiona) requirements would 1ikely be developed. In a letter
dated QOctober 25, 1979, the Virginia Electric & Power Company responced

to our request of Septerber 27, 1979, A specfal task force estab)ished

to review responses by operating license applicants cormenced a review of

the submittal shortly thereafter, and a letter was fssued Noverber 9, 1979
requesting additicnal informaticn and clarifying certain positions related

to our requirerents to expedite both VEPCO's response and our subseguent
reviews. By letter dated November 26, 1979 VEPCO responded to our letler of
Noverber 9, 1979 and the NRC Task Force s well along with 1ts review of the
information. On December 19th and 20th the NPC Task Force met with VEPCO
representatives at the North Anna Unit No. 2 site and discussec matters related
to the VEPCO submittal anc our review. As a result of our review, VLPIN {s
responding to our remaining concerns and we w411 review their resnonse pro~ptly
upon submission,

In additfon to the above requirements, Cormission review of the results of
other {nvestigatfons, fncluding the Presidential Comission and the N&C's
Special Inguiry Group, can be expected to lead to additional requirements

for use in liceniing reviews of new plants. We are in the finz) stages of
developrent of an Actfon Plan for Cormission review and approvel implement-
ing recomnendations of the President's Cormission and other studiss resulting
fron the TMI-2 accident. This Action Plan will Include new or irproved safety
objectives, the detatled criteria for their implenentation and the various
implementation deadlines. Our proposed schedule and process is as follows:

January 7, 1930 Meet with Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
(ACRS) Subcomittee to review draft Action Plan.

January 9, 1980 Meet with Commissfoners to continue discussion of
Action Plan,

January 10, 1980 Meet with full ACRS on Action Plan.

January 21, 1980 Issue revised draft Action Plan {incorporating comrents
as appropriate.

February 15, 1980  Submit final draft of Action Plan (includes modifications
as necessary to address the report of the KRC Special
Inquiry Group and refined NRC and industry resource
estimates) to the Commission for review and approval.

As indicated in the Policy Statement on the TMI-2 accident {ssued by the
Cormissfon on October 4, 1979, no new licenses for nuclear povier reactors
will be authorized by Atomic Safety anc Licensing Boards or issued by the
NRC staff, except after further order of the Comission itself.
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By letter of December S, 1379, VEPCO p. uposed 2 special test program to be
conducted at power levels no greater than 51 similar to an earlier preposal
to the Comission by TVA to be conducted at their Sequoyah facility. e
are in the process of reviewing these specia’ test programs and ! hope %o
make 8 recormendation to the Cormission concerning these proposals in
February. However, as stated by Chatirman Ahearne in the enclosed letter
to TVA, until the Cormisstion has completed the reviews necessary to ensure
that operating reactors are adequately responding to the lessons learned
from the TMI accident, only Yimited resources will be available for

reviews associated with 1ssufng new operating licenses.

Sincerely,
(- tSreed My

ti. &, Bented

Harold R, Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
As stated
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Mr. S. David Freeman
Chairman of the Board
Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

Dear Chairman Freeman:

Your December 3, 1970 letter to Dr. Hendrie requested that the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission consider permitting TVA to conduct certain activities
including fuel loading, 2ero power physics testing, special testing ang
operator trairing at the Sequoyah Nuclear Plant Umit 1 at no greater

than five percent pover.

Your proposal is ar interesting one. While a distinction can be mag2
between the risk to public health and safety from a special testing
program at low power and operation at full power, further discussions
between our respective staffs will be required to explore the details of
your proposed program. However, until the Commission has completed the
reviews necessary to ensure that operating reactors are adequately
responding to the lessons learned from the TMI accident, only 1imited
resources will be availa’ e for reviews associated with issuing new
operating licenses.

Subject to this resource constraint, I have asked the gstaff to revien
your proposal and to make a recormendation to the Commission in this
regard. The final decision on this matter will, of course, reside with
the Commission.

1 would also like to note that Commissioners Kennedy and Hendrie prefer
that the NRC staff proceed prumptly in this matter, particularly in
light of the ACRS's strong endorsement of your proposel. They believe
that the necessary resources can and should be mace available uncer
these circumstances.

incprely,

S0

ohn F. Ahearne



